Tom Cokenias

From: Iris Lin [iris@etc.org.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 6:23 PM

To: Tom Cokenias

Subject: Fw: Fw:  WIESON Technologies CO., LTD., FCC ID: U27TPMS-8100, Assessment

NO.: ANO7T7044, Notice#1

FOF FOF
Kiobe Kiobe
Exhibit-K-O_D_rev. Exhibit-D-ID_Label_

paf rev.pdf Dear TCokenias,
Sorry for the late response.
Please refer to updated label and operation description for your

reference.

ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN
IRIS LIN (HhEE)

TEL: 886-2-26023052 ext.10

FAX: 886-2-26010910

> From: <TCokenias@ccsemc.com>

> To: <ssliou@etc.org.tw>

> Cc: <tom@tncokenias.org>; <TCokenias@ccsemc.com>

> Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 9:12 AM

> Subject: WIESON Technologies CO., LTD., FCC ID: U27TPMS-8100,
Assessment

> NO.: ANO7T7044, Notice#1

>

>

> > Dear SS Liou,

> >

> > | have been assigned to review your application. The following
questions

> must be answered before review can continue:

> >

>> 1. The FCC ID label submitted with this application seems to be for
a

> different product. Please submit a correct FCC ID label

> >



> > 2. Please submit a dbrief description of the type of modulation
used by

> this transmitter, including a description of the pulse train(s) used

to

> transmit temperature and pressure data. This information will be kept

> confidential as part of the operational description.

> >

> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please

note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed

to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

> >

>



